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MEMORANDUM
To: Committee on Transportation
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes
Date: February 14, 2023
Subject: Bill Brief — HB 2706

HB 2706 provides for antique trucks and motorcycles to display model year license plate
decals for model year license plates issued after 1975 instead of after 1976.

HB 2706 amends K.S.A. 8-172, a statute that allows antique vehicle owners to display
the original model year license plate on that antique vehicle. K.S.A. 8-172 further allows antique
vehicles owners with model year license plates issued during 1976 or thereafter to display a
decal on the model year license plate that matches the year of the vehicle so long as the decal is
legible.

HB 2706 would amend K.S.A. 8-172 to allow antique trucks and motorcycles to display
the model year license plate decal matching the model year and plate for plates issued in 1975
and after. The bill would continue to allow model year license plate decals to be displayed on
antique passenger vehicles for model year license plates issued after 1976 as it currently is in
statute.

The bill becomes effective upon publication in the statute book.
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